

Wellpoint lowa, Inc.

Managed Care Network Geographic Access Maps

April 25, 2024

Created with the Quest Analytics Suite Copyright © 2003-24 Quest Analytics, LLC.

Table of Contents

Report Contents

Table 1 - Primary Care Provider (PCP) Section 1
Table 2 - Specialty Care Section
Table 3 - Behavioral Health Section
Table 4 - Hospital Section 7
Table 5 - Other Services Section
Table 6 - Long- Term Care Services Section 9-12
Other Services - Lab and X-ray Services - Iowa Members - Less than 100% Standard
Long - Term Care Services - BI: Adult Day Care - BI Rural Members - < 100% Standard
Long - Term Care Services - BI - Transportation - BI Urban Members - < 100% Standard
Long - Term Care Services - Elderly - Transportation - Elderly Urban Members - < 100% Standard
Long - Term Care Services - ID - Transportation - ID Urban Members - < 100% Standard
Long - Term Care Services - ID - Transportation - ID Rural Members - < 100% Standard
Long - Term Care Services - PD - Transportation - PD Urban Members - < 100% Standard

Table 1 - Primary Care Provider (PCP) Section

Table displays the percentage of members within the contract standards for Adult [all adults 19 years or older] and Pediatric [all children with age 0 to 18] PCP Providers and whether or not the contract standard was met (Y/N). The contract standard is to have access within 30 minutes or 30 miles from their personal residence for 100% of population. Percentages marked in red did not meet contract standards.

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Adult - PCP	30 minutes or 30 miles	8147	128560	100.00%	Y	1.7
Pediatric - PCP	30 minutes or 30 miles	8173	122090	100.00%	Y	1.9

Table 2 - Specialty Care Section

Table displays the percentage of members within the contract standards for Specialty Care Adult [all adults 19 years or older] and Pediatric [all children with age 0 to 18], OB/GYN [all females with age 12 or older], and Neonatology [all newborns with age less than 1] providers and whether or not the contract standard was met (Y/N). The contract standard is to have access within 60 minutes or 60 miles for 75% of population, and 90 minutes or 90 miles for 100% of population from their personal residence. Percentages marked in red did not meet contract standards.

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Allergy - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	89	106579	99.90%	Y	13.5
Allergy - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	89	106661	100.00%	Y	13.5
Cardiology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	767	106661	100.00%	Y	5.2
Cardiology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	767	106661	100.00%	Y	5.2
Dermatology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	230	106661	100.00%	Y	7.9
Dermatology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	230	106661	100.00%	Y	7.9
Endocrinology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	158	104816	98.30%	Y	15.7
Endocrinology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	158	106661	100.00%	Y	15.7
Gastroenterolog y - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	340	105318	98.70%	Y	12.9
Gastroenterolog y - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	340	106661	100.00%	Y	12.9
General Surgery - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	727	106661	100.00%	Y	4.8
General Surgery - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	727	106661	100.00%	Y	4.8
Hematology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	285	106661	100.00%	Y	9.8
Hematology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	285	106661	100.00%	Y	9.8
Nephrology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	497	106661	100.00%	Y	9.0
Nephrology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	497	106661	100.00%	Y	9.0
Neurology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	582	106661	100.00%	Y	9.2
Neurology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	582	106661	100.00%	Y	9.2
Neurosurgery - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	186	100556	94.30%	Y	18.7

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Neurosurgery - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	186	106659	99.90%	Y	18.7
OB/GYN - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	465	86305	100.00%	Y	6.2
OB/GYN - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	465	86305	100.00%	Y	6.2
Occupational Therapy - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	540	106661	100.00%	Y	4.0
Occupational Therapy - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	540	106661	100.00%	Y	4.0
Oncology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	493	106661	100.00%	Y	8.1
Oncology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	493	106661	100.00%	Y	8.1
Ophthalmology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	274	106661	100.00%	Y	7.9
Ophthalmology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	274	106661	100.00%	Y	7.9
Orthopedics - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	822	106661	100.00%	Y	4.4
Orthopedics - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	822	106661	100.00%	Y	4.4
Otolaryngology (ENT) - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	268	106661	100.00%	Y	7.8
Otolaryngology (ENT) - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	268	106661	100.00%	Y	7.8
Pathology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	369	106499	99.80%	Y	12.1
Pathology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	369	106661	100.00%	Y	12.1
Physical Therapy - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	1723	106661	100.00%	Y	3.0
Physical Therapy - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	1723	106661	100.00%	Y	3.0
Psychiatry - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	1170	106661	100.00%	Y	3.5
Psychiatry - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	1170	106661	100.00%	Y	3.5
Pulmonology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	413	106661	100.00%	Y	8.8
Pulmonology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	413	106661	100.00%	Y	8.8
Radiology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	1178	106661	100.00%	Y	4.9
Radiology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	1178	106661	100.00%	Y	4.9

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Reconstructive Surgery - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	102	105759	99.20%	Y	15.4
Reconstructive Surgery - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	102	106661	100.00%	Y	15.4
Rheumatology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	105	105464	98.90%	Y	15.3
Rheumatology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	105	106661	100.00%	Y	15.3
Speech Therapy - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	344	106661	100.00%	Y	7.8
Speech Therapy - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	344	106661	100.00%	Y	7.8
Urology - Adult	60 minutes or 60 miles	235	106661	100.00%	Y	7.1
Urology - Adult	90 minutes or 90 miles	235	106661	100.00%	Y	7.1
Allergy - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	89	121965	99.90%	Y	14.6
Allergy - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	89	122087	100.00%	Y	14.6
Cardiology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	771	122087	100.00%	Y	5.6
Cardiology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	771	122087	100.00%	Y	5.6
Dermatology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	230	122087	100.00%	Y	8.4
Dermatology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	230	122087	100.00%	Y	8.4
Endocrinology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	158	119685	98.00%	Y	16.8
Endocrinology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	158	122087	100.00%	Y	16.8
Gastroenterolog y - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	340	120325	98.60%	Y	14.1
Gastroenterolog y - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	340	122087	100.00%	Y	14.1
General Surgery - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	727	122087	100.00%	Y	5.1
General Surgery - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	727	122087	100.00%	Y	5.1
Hematology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	285	122087	100.00%	Y	10.7
Hematology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	285	122087	100.00%	Y	10.7
Neonatology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	281	5703	92.80%	Y	20.6

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Neonatology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	281	6146	100.00%	Y	20.6
Nephrology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	258	122087	100.00%	Y	11.9
Nephrology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	258	122087	100.00%	Y	11.9
Neurology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	801	122087	100.00%	Y	9.1
Neurology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	801	122087	100.00%	Y	9.1
Oncology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	493	122087	100.00%	Y	8.9
Oncology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	493	122087	100.00%	Y	8.9
Ophthalmology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	273	122087	100.00%	Y	8.6
Ophthalmology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	273	122087	100.00%	Y	8.6
Orthopedics - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	822	122087	100.00%	Y	4.8
Orthopedics - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	822	122087	100.00%	Y	4.8
Otolaryngology (ENT) - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	269	122087	100.00%	Y	8.5
Otolaryngology (ENT) - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	269	122087	100.00%	Y	8.5
Pulmonology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	415	122087	100.00%	Y	9.2
Pulmonology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	415	122087	100.00%	Y	9.2
Rheumatology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	105	120430	98.60%	Y	16.4
Rheumatology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	105	122087	100.00%	Y	16.4
Urology - Pediatric	60 minutes or 60 miles	235	122087	100.00%	Y	7.7
Urology - Pediatric	90 minutes or 90 miles	235	122087	100.00%	Y	7.7

Table 3 - Behavioral Health Section

Table displays the percentage of all members [all age groups] within the contract standards for Behavioral Health providers and whether or not the contract standard was met (Y/N). The contract standard is to have access within 30 minutes or 30 miles , 60 minutes or 60 miles for Urban counties, and 90 minutes or 90 miles for Rural counties from their personal residence for 100% of population. Zip codes with population lesser than 1,000 per square mile are classified as Rural and zip codes with a population of 1,000 or higher per square mile are classified as Urban. Percentages marked in red did not meet contract standards.

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Behavioral Health - Outpatient	30 minutes or 30 miles	5322	250650	100.00%	Y	2.0
Behavioral Health - Inpatient URBAN	60 minutes or 60 miles	55	148650	100.00%	Y	5.6
Behavioral Health - Inpatient RURAL	90 minutes or 90 miles	55	102000	100.00%	Y	24.1

Table 4 - Hospital Section

Table displays the percentage of all members [all age groups] within the contract standards for Hospitals and whether or not the contract standard was met (Y/N). The contract standard is to have access within 30 minutes or 30 miles from personal residence for 100% of population. Percentages in red did not meet contract standards.

Provider Type	Time/Distance	Provider	Members with	Percentage	Standard Met	Ave Distance
	Standard	Count	Access	with Access	(Y/N)	(Mies)
Hospital	30 minutes or 30 miles	320	250650	100.00%	Y	4.6

Table 5 - Other Services Section

Table displays the percentage of all members [all age groups] within the contract standards for Other Services (General Optometry, Lab and X-ray services, and Pharmacies) providers and whether or not the contract standard was met (Y/N). The contract standard is to have access within 30 minutes or 30 miles from personal residence for 100% of population. Percentages in red did not meet contract standards.

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
General Optometry	30 minutes or 30 miles	537	250537	99.90%	Y	3.9
Lab and X-ray Services	30 minutes or 30 miles	156	237479	94.70%	N	9.0
Pharmacies	30 minutes or 30 miles	996	250650	100.00%	Y	2.4

Table 6 - Long- Term Care Services Section

Table displays the percentage of members [Waiver members are identified based on state designation of these members to waiver services] within the contract standards for Long-Term Care Services and whether or not the contract standard was met (Y/N). The contract standard is to have access within 30 minutes or 30 miles in Urban counties, and and 60 minutes or 60 miles for Rural counties from their personal residence for 100% of population. HCBS waiver services may be performed at the member's home, the provider's office, or both. All waiver services have a 2 provider per county standard; however time distance standards only apply to servies where members must travel to the provider location. Zip codes with population lesser than 1,000 per square mile are classified as Rural and zip codes with a population of 1,000 or higher per square mile are classified as Urban. Percentages marked in red did not meet contract standards.

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
ICF/ID: Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities	30 minutes or 30 miles	224	2137	100.00%	Y	3.2
ICF/ID: Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities	60 minutes or 60 miles	224	1947	100.00%	Y	8.7
ICF/SNF: Skilled Nursing Care Facility	30 minutes or 30 miles	490	165	100.00%	Y	2.3
ICF/SNF: Skilled Nursing Care Facility	60 minutes or 60 miles	490	96	100.00%	Y	4.4
AIDS/HIV: Adult Day Care	30 minutes or 30 miles	19	0	N/A	Y	N/A
AIDS/HIV: Adult Day Care	60 minutes or 60 miles	19	0	N/A	Y	N/A
AIDS/HIV: Counseling Services	30 minutes or 30 miles	2	0	N/A	Y	N/A
AIDS/HIV: Counseling Services	60 minutes or 60 miles	2	0	N/A	Y	N/A
AIDS/HIV: Respite	30 minutes or 30 miles	81	0	N/A	Y	N/A
AIDS/HIV: Respite	60 minutes or 60 miles	81	0	N/A	Y	N/A
BI: Adult Day Care	30 minutes or 30 miles	19	24	100.00%	Y	5.8
BI: Adult Day Care	60 minutes or 60 miles	19	2	50.00%	N	43.5
BI: Prevocational Services	30 minutes or 30 miles	15	0	N/A	Y	N/A

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
BI: Prevocational Services	60 minutes or 60 miles	15	0	N/A	Y	N/A
BI: Supported Employment	30 minutes or 30 miles	84	24	100.00%	Y	3.9
BI: Supported Employment	60 minutes or 60 miles	84	21	100.00%	Y	5.8
BI: IMMT	30 minutes or 30 miles	8	0	N/A	Y	N/A
BI: IMMT	60 minutes or 60 miles	8	0	N/A	Y	N/A
BI: Respite	30 minutes or 30 miles	81	119	100.00%	Y	3.4
BI: Respite	60 minutes or 60 miles	81	79	100.00%	Y	6.4
BI: Transportation	30 minutes or 30 miles	5	1	25.00%	N	55.3
BI: Transportation	60 minutes or 60 miles	5	6	100.00%	Y	29.3
CMH: Respite	30 minutes or 30 miles	81	188	100.00%	Y	3.5
CMH: Respite	60 minutes or 60 miles	81	162	100.00%	Y	6.9
Elderly: Adult Day Care	30 minutes or 30 miles	19	24	100.00%	Y	3.4
Elderly: Adult Day Care	60 minutes or 60 miles	19	3	100.00%	Y	13.9
Elderly: Respite	30 minutes or 30 miles	81	22	100.00%	Y	4.0
Elderly: Respite	60 minutes or 60 miles	81	18	100.00%	Y	3.9
Elderly: Transportation	30 minutes or 30 miles	5	9	90.00%	N	21.2
Elderly: Transportation	60 minutes or 60 miles	5	3	100.00%	Y	20.6
HD: Adult Day Care	30 minutes or 30 miles	19	9	100.00%	Y	7.6
HD: Adult Day Care	60 minutes or 60 miles	19	0	N/A	Y	N/A
HD: Counseling Services	30 minutes or 30 miles	2	0	N/A	Y	N/A
HD: Counseling Services	60 minutes or 60 miles	2	0	N/A	Y	N/A
HD: IMMT	30 minutes or 30 miles	8	2	100.00%	Y	2.6
HD: IMMT	60 minutes or 60 miles	8	1	100.00%	Y	14.6

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
HD: Respite	30 minutes or 30 miles	81	343	100.00%	Y	4.0
HD: Respite	60 minutes or 60 miles	81	181	100.00%	Y	6.3
ID: Adult Day Care	30 minutes or 30 miles	19	139	100.00%	Y	3.9
ID: Adult Day Care	60 minutes or 60 miles	19	53	100.00%	Y	10.5
ID: Day Habilitation	30 minutes or 30 miles	104	1157	100.00%	Y	2.6
ID: Day Habilitation	60 minutes or 60 miles	104	1070	100.00%	Y	4.4
ID: Prevocational Services	30 minutes or 30 miles	15	22	100.00%	Y	4.5
ID: Prevocational Services	60 minutes or 60 miles	15	26	100.00%	Y	10.4
ID: Supported Employment	30 minutes or 30 miles	84	0	N/A	Y	N/A
ID: Supported Employment	60 minutes or 60 miles	84	665	100.00%	Y	4.8
ID: IMMT	30 minutes or 30 miles	8	3	100.00%	Y	3.7
ID: IMMT	60 minutes or 60 miles	8	1	100.00%	Y	12.9
ID: Respite	30 minutes or 30 miles	81	824	100.00%	Y	3.7
ID: Respite	60 minutes or 60 miles	81	474	100.00%	Y	5.9
ID: Transportation	30 minutes or 30 miles	5	45	62.50%	N	28.4
ID: Transportation	60 minutes or 60 miles	5	71	83.50%	N	37.9
PD: Transportation	30 minutes or 30 miles	5	1	50.00%	N	66.8
PD: Transportation	60 minutes or 60 miles	5	0	N/A	Y	N/A
Hab: Day Habilitation	30 minutes or 30 miles	104	26	100.00%	Y	2.3
Hab: Day Habilitation	60 minutes or 60 miles	104	50	100.00%	Y	4.1
Hab: Prevocational Services	30 minutes or 30 miles	15	1	100.00%	Y	2.0
Hab: Prevocational Services	60 minutes or 60 miles	15	0	N/A	Y	N/A

Provider Type	Time/Distance Standard	Provider Count	Members with Access	Percentage with Access	Standard Met (Y/N)	Ave Distance (Mies)
Hab: Supported Employment	30 minutes or 30 miles	84	8	100.00%	Y	3.7
Hab: Supported Employment	60 minutes or 60 miles	84	11	100.00%	Y	6.4

Other Services - Lab and X-ray Services - Iowa Members - Less than 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
Lab and X-ray Services	Nicoliet Ce doca Rice Wabasha Trempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 156 Single providers (373) Multiple providers (44)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Biue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Offmsted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Lab and X-ray Services -1 in 30 Miles	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
Employee Group lowa Members (Iowa) Provider Group Lab and X-ray Services	nson Turner Lincoln Coccola Dickinson Emmet Kossuff Ko
250,650 employee locationsWithout access (13,171)	ne Yankton Clay Sloux O Brien Clay Palo Alto Hancock Cerro Gordo Floyde Chickasaw Chickasaw I Iowa Dage
The Access Standard is defined as (Iowa Members (Iowa)) employees accessing: 1 (Lab and X-ray Services)	Cedar Cedar Cedar Cedar Ciayton Cherdree Buena Vista Pocahontas Humboldt Wright Franklin- Butler Bremer Payette Clayton Charlet Latayette Green Roc
provider in 30 miles Service Areas I lowa	Dixon Dakota Woodbury Ida Sac Calhoun Webster Hamilton Hardin Grundy Black Hawk Budhanan Delaware Dubuque Jo Davless Stephenson Winnebag
54.59 miles	Addison Stanton Cuming Burt Harrison Shelhy Autonon Griterie Dallas - Pik Jasper Bry Berton Line Cedar Whiteside Lee
	Platte Coltax Dodge Washington Scott Dates Adair Madison Warren Marion Mahaska Keokuk Wäshington Henry Bureau Polk Butler Saunders Sarpy Stark
	York Seward Lancaster Fremont Page, Taylor Ringgold Decatur Wayne Appanoose Davis Van Buren Peorla Woodford
	Tillmore Saline Use Atchison Nemaha Atchison Nodaway Harrison Mercer Putnam Schuyler Scotland Clark Hancock McDonough Fulton Tazewell
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Richardson Holt Gentry Grundy Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Mason Logan C
	DeKalb Daviese Unn Macon Shelby Marion Morgan Sangamon M
	Plate Bay Carroll Charlton Randolph Monroe Ralls Pike Scott Christian
	156 providers at 417 locations
	© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.

13

Long Term Care Services - BI: Adult Day Care - Rural Members - < 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
BI: Adult Day Care	Nicolet Ce Social Rice Wabasha Trempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 19 Single providers (46) Multiple providers (0)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Biue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Olmsted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Service Areas	Marquetereen
🔲 lowa	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
54.59 miles	nson Turner Lincolne Lyon Osceola Dickinson Emmet Winnebago Worth Mitchell Howard Winneshlek Allamakee rawford Richland Sauk Columbia
	he Yankton Clay Sloux O Brien Clay Palo Alto Hancock Cerro Gordo Floyd Chickasaw Iowa Dane
	Cedar Unio Plymouth Cherokee Buena Vista Pocahontas Humboldt Wright Franklin Butler Bremer Fayette Clayton Grant Lafayette Green Roc
	Plerce Wayne
	Adison Stanton Cuming Burt Burt Crawford Carroll Greene Boofie Story Marshall Tama Benton Lign Carroll Carroll Ogle Carroll Ogle
	Plate Coltax Dodge Washing kan
	Polk Butler Saunders Sarpy
	York Seward Lancaster Cass Mills Montgomery Adams Union Clarke Lucas Monroe Wapelio Jefferson Henry Des Molney Marshall York Seward Lancaster Fremont Page Taylor Ringgold Decatur Wayne Appanoose Davis Van Buren Henry Henry Peoria Woodford
	Filimore Saline Johnson Nemaha Atchison Nodaway Harrison Mercer Putnam Schuyler Scotland Clark Hancock McDonough Fulton Tazewell
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Richardson Holt Andrew Daviess Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Adams Brown Cass Menard Logan D
	DeKalo Dekalo Uningston Unin Macon Shelby Marlon Sangamon M
	Plate Ray Carroll Chariton Randolph Monroe Ralls Pike Scott Christian
	19 providers at 46 locations
	© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.

Long Term Care Services - BI: Transportation - Urban Members - < 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
BI: Transportation	Nicoliet Colocal Rice Wabasha Triempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 5 Single providers (29) Multiple providers (0)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Biue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Olimisted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Service Areas	Marquettereen
lowa	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
54.59 miles	nson Turner Lincolne Lyon Osceola Dickinson Emmet Winnebago Worth Mitchell Howard Winneshlek Allamakee rawtord Richland Sauk Columbia
	he Yankton Clay Sloux O Brien Clay Palo Alto Palo Alto Clay Dane Dane
	Cedar Cedar Cherokee Buena Vista Pocahontas Humboldt Wright Franklin Buter Bremer Fayette Clayton Grant Latayette Green Roc
	Dixon Dakota Woodbury Ida Sac Calhoun Webster Hamilton Hardin Grundy Black Hawk Buchanan Delaware Dubuque Jo Davless Stephenson Winnebag
	Wayne Thurston Monona Crawford Carroll Greene Boone Story Marshall Tama Benton Linn Jones Jackson Madison Stanton Cuming Burt Carroll Carroll Greene Boone Story Marshall Tama Benton Linn Carroll Carroll Ogle
	Platte Colfax Dodge Washingka
	Polk Butier Saunders Douglas Pottawattamle Cass Adair Madison Warren Marion Mahaska Keokuk Washington Louisa Mercer Putnam
	York Seward Cass Mills Montgomery Adams Union Clarke Lucas Monroe Wapello Jefferson Henry Stark Marshall York Seward Lancaster Fremont Page Taylor Ringgold Decatur Wayne Appanoose Davis Van Buren Van Buren
	Tillmore Saline Johnson Nemaha Atchison Nodaway Harrison Mercer Putnam Schuyler Scotland Clark Hancock McDonough Fulton Tazewell
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Richardson Holt Andrew Davless Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Adams Brown Case Menard
	DeKalb Dekalb Uningston Unin Macon Shelby Marion Morgan Sangamon M
	Plate Rails Pike Scott Christian
	5 providers at 29 locations

© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.

Long Term Care Services - Elderly: Transportation - Urban Members - < 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
Elderly: Transportation	Nicoliet Celoboli Rice Wabasha Trjempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 5 Single providers (29) Multiple providers (0)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Biue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Olimisted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Service Areas	Marquete _{leer}
lowa	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
54.59 miles	nson Turner Uncoint Lyon Osceola Dickinson Emmet Winnebago Worth Mitchell Howard Winneshiek Allamakee rawford Richland Sauk Columbia
	he Yankton Clay Clay Clay Palo Alto Palo Alto Clay Dane Dane
	Cedar Cedar Cherokee Buena Vista Pocahontas Humbolidt Wright Franklin Butler Bremer Fayette Clayton Grant Latayette Green Roo
	Dixon Dakota Woodbury Ida Sac Calhoun Webster Hamilton Hardin Grundy Black Hawk Buchanan Delaware Dubuque Jo Davless Stephenson Winneba
	Vayne Thurston Monona Crawford Carroll Greene Boone Story Marshall Tama Benton Linn Jones Jackson Carroll Ogle Vadison Stanton Cuming Burt Burt Circle Carroll Carroll Greene Hoone Story Marshall Tama Crawford Carroll Ogle Clinton Carroll Carroll Ogle Clinton Carroll Carroll Ogle Clinton Carroll Carroll Ogle Clinton Carroll Carroll Carroll Carroll Ogle Clinton Carroll Carroll Carroll Carroll Carroll Ogle Clinton Carroll Carrol
	Platte Coltax Dodge Washingky
	Polk Butler Saunders Sarpy Pottawattamle Cass Adair Madison Warren Marion Mahaska Keokuk Washington Louisa Mercer Putnam
	York Seward Cass Mills Montgomery Adams Union Clarke Lucas Monroe Wapelio Jefferson Henry Des Moines Marshall York Seward Lancaster Fremont Page Taylor Ringgold Decatur Wayne Appanoose Davis Van Buren Van Buren Peorla Woodford
	Fillmore Saline Cotoe Worth Mercer Putnam Schuyler Scotland Clark Hancock McDonough Fulton Tazewell
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Pawnee Richardson Holt Gentry Gentry Grundy Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Schuyler Mason Logan
	Andrew DeKalb Davless Linn Macon Shelby Marion Morgan Sangamon M
	Platte Ray Carroll Charlton Randolph Monroe Ralls Pike Scott Charlton Christian
	5 providers at 29 locations
	© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.

Long Term Care Services - ID: Transportation - Urban Members - < 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
D: Transportation	Nicolet Ce Social Rice Wabasha Trempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 5 Single providers (29) Multiple providers (0)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Biue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Olimisted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Service Areas	Marquette rean
🗖 lowa	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
54.59 miles	nson Turner Lincolne Lyon Osceola Dickinson Emmet Winnebago Worth Mitchell Howard Winneshiek Allamakee grawford Richland Sauk Columbia
	ne Yankton Clay Clay Clay Clay Clay Clay Clay Clay
	Cedar Clay Unig Plymouth Cherokee Buena Vista Pocahontas Humboldt Wright Franklin Butler Bremer Fayette Clayton Grant Latayette Green Roc
	Dixon Dakota Woodbury Ida Sac Calhoun Webster Hamilton Hardin Grundy Black Hawk Buchanan Delaware Dubuque Jo Davless Stephenson Winnebag
	Variante and an anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-anti-
	Platte Coltax Dodge Washingka
	Polk Butler Saunders Douglas Pottawattamle Cass Adair Madison Warren Marion Mahaska Keokuk Washington Louisa Mercer Putnam
	York Seward Lancaster Fremont Page Taylor Ringgold Decatur Wayne Appanoose Davis Van Buren Mains Knox Stark Marshall
	Fillmore Saline Johnson Nemaha Atchison Nodaway Harrison Mercer Putnam Schuyler Scotland Clark Hancock McDonough Fulton Tazewell
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Gage Gentry Gentry Grundy Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Mason Logan C
	DeKalb DeKalb Unn Macon Shelby Marion Morgan Sangamon M
	Platte Ray Carroll Chariton Randolph Monroe Ralls Pike Scott Christian
	5 providers at 29 locations
	© 2024 Quart Analytics 11 C

© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.

Long Term Care Services - ID: Transportation - Rural Members - < 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
ID: Transportation	Nicoliet Ce does Rice Wahasha Trempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 5 Single providers (29) Multiple providers (0)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Blue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Olimisted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Service Areas	
🔲 lowa	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
54.59 miles	nson Turner Lincolne Lyon Osceola Dickinson Emmet Kossuth Winnebago Worth Mitchell Howard Winneshiek Allamakee rawford Richland Sauk Columbia
	he Yankton Clay Sloux O Brien Clay Palo Alto Hancock Cerro Gordo Floyd Chickasaw Iowa Dane
	Cedar Cedar Charles And Cherokee Buena Vista Pocahontas Humboldt Wright Franklin Butler Frankl
	Plerce Wayne
	Addison Stanton Cuming Burt Burt Crawford Carroll Greene Boone Story Marshall Tama Benton Linn Jones Carroll Ogle Clinton Cuming Burt Clinton Cuming Burt Clinton Cuming Burt Clinton Cuming Carroll C
	Platte Coltax Dodge Washing kar
	Polk Buter Saunders Sarpy Pottawattamle Cass Adair Madison Warren Marion Mahaska Keokuk Washington Louisa Mercer Putnam
	York Seward Lagraster Cass Mills Montgomery Adams Union Clarke Lucas Monroe Wapelio Jefferson Henry Des Moines Knox Peorta Woodford
	Calibrate Fremont Page Taylor Ringgold Decatur Wayne Appanoose Davis Van Buren Fillmore Saline Otoe Otoe Worth Mercer Putnam Schuyler Scotland Clark Hancock McDonough Fulton Tazewell
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Gentry Grundy Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Mason Logan C
	Adartis Brown Case Martin Brown Case Martin Macon Shelby Marton Morgan Sangamon M
	Suchanan Clinton Caldwell Chariton Randolph Monroe Ralis Pike Scott Christian Christian
	5 providers at 29 locations
	© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.

Long Term Care Services - PD: Transportation - Urban Members - < 100% Standard

April 25, 2024	Map View
PD: Transportation	Nicoliet Ce Secol Rice Wabasha Trempealeau Jackson
Total Providers: 5 Single providers (29) Multiple providers (0)	Miner Lake Moody Pipestone Murray Cottonwood Watonwan Biue Earth Waseca Steele Dodge Olimisted Winona La Crosse Monroe Juneau Adams
Service Areas	Marquettekeen
lowa	on McCook Minnehaha Rock Nobles Jackson Martin Faribault Freeborn Mower Fillmore Houston
54.59 miles	nson Turner Lincolne Lyon Osceola Dickinson Emmet Kossuth Kossuth Kossuth
	ne Yarikton Clay Sloux O Brien Clay Palo Alto Hancock Cerro Gordo Floyd Chickasaw Iowa Dane
	Cedar Cedar Cedar Cherokee Buena Vista Pocahontas Humboldt Wright Franklin Buter Bremer Fayette Clayton Grant Latayette Green Roc
	Dixon Dakota Woodbury Ida Sac Calhoun Webster Hamilton Hardin Grundy Black Hawk Buchanan Delaware Dubuque Jo Davless Stephenson Winnebag
	Adison Stanton Cuming Burt Monona Crawford Carroll Greene Boone Story Marshall Tama Benton Linn Jones Carroll Ogle Clinton Clinton Whiteside Lee
	Platte Coltax Dodge Washing Sa
	Polk Butler Saunders Douglas Pottawattamle Cass Adair Madison Warren Marion Mahaska Keokuk Washington Louisa Mercer Putnam
	York Seward Laccaster Cass Mills Montgomery Adams Union Clarke Lucas Monroe Wapello Jefferson Hegry es Moines Knox Knox Knox Representation Representatio Representation Representation Representation Representation Re
	Fillmore Saline Citoe Ci
	Thayer Jefferson Gage Richardson Holt Gentry Gentry Grundy Sullivan Adair Knox Lewis Schuyler Mason Logan C
	Adams Brown Cass Marion Morgan Sangamon M
	Suchanan Clinton Caldwell Chariton Randolph Monroe Ralls Pike Scott Christian Christian
	5 providers at 29 locations
	© 2024 Quest Analytics, LLC.